Lucx Flores Mendez

From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 1:14 PM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Cet Craig Hinrichs; Theresa Heidt; Lucy Flores Mendez; Keri Hinton; Jason Henness; Marie
Mcdaniel-Bellisario

Subject: Board Consideration: Mental Health and Development Disabilities Advisory Council
Membership

Hi Mary and Laura,

The Yambhill County Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Advisory Committee recommends the following
changes to the Advisory Committee membership for BOC consideration and approval. Recommend the acceptance of
resignations as listed below and the appointment of David Cano to fill the vacancy created by Carl Whitfield’s resignation
and Kristi Long to fill the vacancy created by Charlene Gibb's resignation. In addition, recommend the re-appointment of
those listed below for another 3 year term:

Resignations:

Name: Effective Date:
Carl Whitfield May 18, 2016
Nella Barnett May 18, 2016
Charlene Gibb May 18, 2016
Anne Scott May 25, 2016

New Members

Names: Effective Date: Term Ends:
David Cano May 18, 2016 May 2018
Kristi Long May 18, 2016 May 2019

Re-Appointments:

Names: Term Ends:
Dr. Shirley Roffe May 2018
Judi Herubin May 2019
Nancy Keim May 2019
Robert Porath May 2019
Tim Svenson May 2019
Frankie Williams May 2019

Lucy/Keri — please place this on the next Board Agenda.
Please let me know if you have questions.
Thank you,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846 LAt
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